Collins Trivia





Note: All of the following items where taken from the Collins Column, the company employee magazine.





Special Delivery





In 1937, Firestone Tire & Rubber Company purchased an early Collins 600A communications transmitter for use in Liberia, West Africa. Because there was no port at the designated place of deliver, Collins sealed the packed transmitter in a huge horse-watering tank and instructed the shippers to float it ashore. At high tide, a freighter carried the tank as close to shore as possible, then tossed it overboard. At low tide, natives towed it ashore with oxen. The radio system replaced a former telegraph system because natives cut down the copper wire line which they made into jewelry.





(From the August 1950 Collins Employee magazine “We”, which was previously and subsequently known as the Collins Column)








Braniff was the first airline to be completely Collins equipped.





Tibet Communique





In 1937 an Indian Maharajah purchased a Collins 45A, a 100-watt transmitter, mounted on improvised shock absorbers for use on a bullock cart while hunting tigers in Tibet. To report his luck, he also purchased four small receivers – one for each of his wives – from an associated company.





(From the September 1950 Collins Employee magazine the Collins Column)








Collins was first to commercially produce a Cyclotron.








The first Collins logo, which appeared in 1933, was designed by the stationary store supplying the company’s letterhead. The “improved” version (the famous Collins Winged symbol), was designed by Jack Van Dyke in the middle 30’s and first appeared on Collins products in 1936.





Dr. Alexander Lippisch, chief of the Collins Aeronautical Research Lab during the 1950’s was considered to be “the father of the Deltawing aircraft.” He was also the designer of “Flying Triangle” and the first high-speed rocket-propelled aircraft, the ME 163, which flew at 625 mph in 1941.








“Doc” Collins?





Arthur Collins received an honorary doctor of science degree in June of 1954 from Coe College. He was one of six persons honored by the Cedar Rapids college for their contributions to science, music, religion, business and philosophy.








The Collins 75A-4 receiver was produced at the Anamosa Iowa plant at a rate of 240 units per month in 1957.








Milk and Cupcakes





The first Collins company Christmas party in 1933 was an informal event where Art Collins brought 8 bottles of milk and Arlo Goodyear’s wife, Monica, baked a dozen cupcakes for the event. That tradition continued until 1940, when Monica stayed up all night baking 16 dozen cupcakes.











When Collins Radio incorporated on September 25, 1933, the total payroll was eight employees. On the company’s 20th anniversary of incorporation in 1953, the company had 5900 employees.








When the US Navy placed some $50,000,000 in orders with Collins in 1941 (mostly for what was to become the ART-13), the company’s net worth was $400,000. Ten years later the company’s net worth was over $6,000,000 and in 1954 $12,000,000.











